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TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau 
RE: Request to Agendize Ceremonial Resolution for the December 17, 2024 Legislative 

Meeting 
DATE: December 12, 2024 
  

 I am requesting that the following ceremonial resolutions be agendized for the December 
17, 2024 Legislative Meeting: 

Ceremonial Resolutions 
 

1. Smash! Records 40th Anniversary Ceremonial Recognition Resolution of 
2024               

 
Recognizes, honors and celebrates the 40th anniversary of Smash! Records situated in the 
District’s historic arts and counterculture strip of Adam’s Morgan, and to recognize Matt 
Moffatt, and the original owner Bobby Polsky, for their commitment to providing a vibrant 
music community in the D.C. punk/hardcore scene and weathering the transitions of both 
an ever-changing local music scene and an evolving rock music industry. 

 The filed version of the measure is attached. Please contact Sabrin Qadi, Senior Legislative 
Assistant, at sqadi@dccouncil.gov if you have any questions. 


